BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF PUBLIC UTILITIES
120 Torbay Road, P.O. Box 21040, S{. John’s, Newfoundland and Labrador, Canada, A1A 5B2

2016-05-05

Mr. Geoff Young

Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro
P.O. Box 12400

Hydro Place, Columbus Drive

St. John’s, NL A1B 4K7

Dear Mr. Young:

Re:  Newfoundland and Labrador Hydro - Approval of the Replacement of the
Lower Reheater Boiler Tubes on Units 1 and 2 at Holyrood Thermal Generating
Station — Requests for Information

Enclosed are Information Requests PUB-NLH-009 to PUB-NLH-011 regarding the above-
noted application, '

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned, by email,
cblundon@pub.nl.ca or telephone (709) 726-8600,

Yours truly,

/ﬁ(,,;’——-"""
heryl Blundon
Board Secretary

T

Enclosure

ece.  Newfoundland & Labrador Hydro
NLH Regulatory, E-mail: NLHRegulatory@nlh.nl.ca
Newfoundland Power Ing,
Mr. Gerard Hayes, E-mail; ghayes@newfcundlandpower.com
Consumer Advocate
Mr. Thomas Johnson, Q.C., E-mail: tichnson@odeasarle.ca
Ms. Colleen Lacey, E-mail: clacey@odeacarle.ca
Industrial Customer Group
Mr. Paul Coxworthy, E-mail: pcoxworthy@stewartmckelvey.com
Mr. Dean Perter, E-mail: dporter@poolealthouse.ca
Vale Newfoundland and Labrador Linited
Mr, Thomas O'Reilly, Q.C., E-mail: toreiliy@coxandpaltmer.com
Mr, Denis Fleming, E-mail: dfleming@coxandpalmer.com
Mr. Jason Callan, E-mail: jason callan@vale.com
Praxair Canada Ing, :
Ms, Sheryl Nissnbaum, E-mail: sheryl_nisenbaum@praxair.com
Mr. David Meade, E-mail: dave_meade@praxair.com

Cheryl Blundon, Director of Corporate Services and Board Secretary, Tel: 709-726-8600, E-Mail: chblundon@pub.ni.ca
Website: www.pub.nl.ca
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IN THE MATTER OF

the Electrical Power Control Act, 1994,
SNL 1994, Chapter E-5.1 (the “£EPCA™)
and the Public Utilities Act, RSN, 1990,
Chapter P-47 (the “4¢f”), as amended, and
regulations thereunder; and

IN THE MATTER OF

an application by Newfoundland and Labrador

Hydro for approval to replace the lower reheater
boiler tubes on Units 1 and 2, and additional reliability
improvements at the Holyrood Thermal Generating
Station, pursuant to Subsection 41(3) of the 4ct.

PUBLIC UTILITIES BOARD
REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

PUB-NLH-009 to PUB-NLH-011

Issned: May 5, 2016
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PUB-NLH-009 Further to PUB-NLH-001, please explain the load limiting factors
preventing Units 1 and 2 from being restored to maximum output of
170MW following repair of the lower reheater tubes. In the response state
the date that Hydro became aware of this.

PUB-NLH-010 Further to PUB-NLH-001, please explain the load limiting factors
resulting in the potential derating of Unit 3 to a normal maximum
operating load of 130MW.

PUB-NI.H-011 Please confirm the current maximum operating load of Unit 3,

DATED at St. John’s, Newfoundland this 5™ day of May 2016.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

Per /M / 3@#&{@—%
Qﬁeryl Bluadon
Board Secretary
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